On Page 89, Section L.B., 1st paragraph, offerors are instructed to complete "PRAG Form 3 (Attachment 8), and provide references for the Government to contact to verify information ... "

Page 89, Section L.B, 3rd paragraph, states:  "The Procuring Contracting Officer (PCO) requests Past Performance information, on (PRAG Form 3), included in Attachment 6 of the solicitation, are provided within 15 days of the issue date of the Request for Proposal.  The offeror is required to provide all references with a copy of PRAG Form 3."

Question 1.  Is the 15-day deadline measured in calendar days or business days?  Calendar
Question 2.  Does the Government request that PRAG Form 3 for each reference be sent to the PCO by the 15-day deadline?  Yes
Question 3.  Does the Government request that PRAG Form 1 be sent to the PCO by the 15-day deadline?  Yes
Question 4.  Does the Government desire that the offeror forward PRAG Form 4 (Attachment 9) to each contract reference?  Yes
Page 90, Section L.B., 3rd paragraph requires submission of "five (5) copies of PRAG Forms 1-3 (Attachments 6-9)."  

Question 6  Should this read "(Attachments 6-8)?"  Yes
On Page 2, 1st paragraph of the Executive Summary, offerors are instructed to develop a proposal "reflecting the September 1 contract start date for two months (i.e. 60 days) transition period followed by a 10-month performance period, and must be priced in accordance with Section B."

These instructions define the transition period as ending 31 October 2004 and the 10-month base period as ending 31 August 2005, however most CLIN/SLIN in Section B have a Performance Completion Date of 31 October and CLINs x0007 and x0008, which have a Performance Completion Date of 30 September.

 Question 7.  Does the government intend to award a 60-day Transition followed by a 12-month base period ending 31 October, or does the government intend for the Performance Completion Dates in Section B to be consistently stated as 31 August?  Two months transition and ten months performance.  

Site Support Staffing Requirements in Attachment 003 lists locations where the offeror is to provide on-site personnel for day-to-day operations.  All of these locations are also identified in Section B as separate SLINs under CLINs x002 except for LOGSA, Huntsville, AL.  

Question 8. Does the Government intend to establish CLIN x0002 SLINs for this location?  No
The inflation factors provided on page 94 differ significantly from the inflation factors provided in Amendment 6 to the GMASS Solicitation on 4/22/2004 and also from current OMB guidance for the A-76 program published in the Federal Register May 14, 2004 (page 26900), which advises using the Employment Cost Index of 4% to estimate out-year in-house personnel costs for A-76 competitions.  

Question 9.  Please confirm the Government's intent to limit proposed labor escalation to 2.1%

Use OMB guidance.

Page 14-16, Section B, lists three SLINs as follows:  0006AA CONTINGENCY, 0006AB CONTINGENCY MISSIONS, and 0006AC EXERCISE SUPPORT.  Answers to questions provided by Amendment 0003 indicate these SLINs should be priced.  No definitions for these SLINs have been provided elsewhere in the RFP.  No parameters for contingency scenarios have been provided.  

Question 10.  In providing a competitive estimated cost for CLIN 0006, what basic parameters should offerors consider for each of these SLINs in terms of frequency, duration, locations, and number of ships involved?  See the new Power Point attachment title “APS EXERCISES.PPT”. 
Page 89, L.A. Meetings/Briefings.  This paragraph discusses the need to “consider the additional man-hours required to support a yearly issue ...”  

Question 11.  Should this annual exercise be priced as part of CLIN 0005 MTG/BRIEFING, or should this be priced as part or all of SLIN 0006AC EXERCISE SUPPORT?  Should be priced on CLIN 0005 meetings and briefings.
